Avmutposa, MNMona U.

From: boroesa, KOnus K.

Sent: 10 voHm 2024 1. 11:07
To: AumunTtposa, Mona W.
Cc: Aumntposa, Buonetka C.
Subject: FW: A\V.A. Energy Kift.
BX-E-4070/10.06.2024

From: A.V.A. Energy Kft. <contact@avaenergy.company>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 11:02 AM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>

Subject: A.V.A. Energy Kft.

Dear Sirs,

we kindly ask you to extend the deadline for the submission of the indicative proposal No. 53983 "Modernisation of
pompeni units for technological positions 5,6UX11,21D01,02; 5,6UM11,12D01; 5,6UM11,12D01; 5,6UM11,12D01 on
pompeni units for technological positions 5,6UX11,21D01,02; 5,6UM11,12D01; 5,6RW51,52D11,21" until 18 June
2024.

YBaxkaemu rocnoga,

nobesHo Bu monnm Aa yabaxKuMTe CPOKa 3a nofAaBaHe Ha odepTa No MHAMKATUMBHKU npeasoxeHma Ne 53983 ¢
npeamert: "MogepHM3aunsa Ha NOMMNEeHN arperaTm 3a TEXHOIOrMYHK nosnumm 5,6UX11,21D01,02; 5,6UM11,12D01;
5,6RW51,52D11,21" ao 18 toHun 2024 r.

Best regards
Ing. Jifi Rataj

Mail: contact@avaenergy.company,
Tel.: +36 20 439 9306, Tel.: +420 777 703 826
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